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Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

July 24, 2003
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
Pursuant to Paragraphs 80.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section

§552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, Multi-Tech Systems, Inc. requests confidentiality
for the following products:

FCC ID Number Product Title/Model
AU792U03G23720 ModemModule/ MTMMC-G-F2

Forthe product stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

1) Electrical Schematics of the Circuitry
2) Block Diagrams

3) Operational Description

4) Parts List (BOM)

5) Tune up procedure

No other items submilled as part of the equipment authorization filing process are deemed
confidential. The above exhibits contain Multi-Tech Systems, Inc. Llrade secrets and proprietary
information that could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our wireless
products. This material is not customarily available to the general public and we request that il be
withheld from public inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to conlact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

Terry Boe
Engineering Manager -International
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